MINUTES

Present: Mrs. Cowan, Mrs. Phelps, Rev. Thistlethwaite, Mrs. Whanger, Miss Whanger, Gen. Holsinger, Rev. Hendricks, Mr. Fagan, Mr. Blair, Dr. Hammond.

1. Dr. Hammond reported that Temple Baptist and Immaculate Conception Churches had invited the Council to attend a joint session with their equivalent groups at 7:30 p. m. Monday, March 26 at Temple Baptist Church. Joint programs for the summer will be discussed.

2. After some discussion, the Council decided to hold a planning retreat during the week-end of June 2 - 3. On Saturday, June 2 from 9:30 A. M. to 12:30 p. m., a program on how to plan will be presented. On Sunday, immediately after church until approximately 5:30 p. m., plans for the coming year will be discussed and coordinated. A task force of Rev. Hendricks, Dr. Desrosiers, Gen. Holsinger, Rev. Thistlethwaite and Dr. Hammond was appointed to plan the details of the retreat.

The retreat will involve both old and new members to the Council. All members are urged to start planning within their various work areas now in preparation for the planning session. Certain reading assignments will also be made. Please plan to attend. It is extremely important that all members be present at both sessions.

During the discussion, several members noted that they were getting no literature from the church or conference; in particular, the Interpreter. Rev. Thistlethwaite said she will look into the matter.

3. Mr. Blair indicated that plans for the Community Life Center were moving forward. Drafts for the contract with the church are being refined. The staff is anticipating moving in during April. The hourly Bible study was discussed. Rev. Thistlethwaite will be responsible for coordinating the church's activities in this area. The church has also been invited to participate fully in the program. Mrs. Whanger was requested to invite women of the church and Miss Whanger to invite the youth to consider projects and activities with the participants in the program. The condition of the spaces will be reviewed by the Coordinating Council.

4. Rev. Thistlethwaite reported that Rev. Cliff Shoaf had discussed with Rev. Hubbard and her the concept of Duke Memorial's becoming a "teaching" church. This program will involve various students from the Divinity School submitting learning contracts to perform a specific study, program or task working with the professional staff. One student is interested in participating in the independent study program planned for the summer.

After discussion, the following motion was made by Rev. Thistlethwaite:

That the Council on Ministries recommend to the Administrative Board that a program in which Duke Memorial would become a "teaching" church be taken under advisement. Specifically, that a learning contract, written by the Commission on Education, be entered into with an interested Divinity Student to work with the independent study program, and that a Layman's Council be appointed by the Chairman of the Administrative Board to assist in the selection and evaluation of the student. At the end of the summer, the program will be evaluated and a decision will be made as to whether Duke Memorial should become a teaching church. The motion passed.

· COUNCIL ON MINISTRIES

RELUMBE

MRCH 20, 1973

t. j. .

.

Present: Mrs. Covan, Mrs. Phelps, Nov. Taistlethuaite, Mrs. Manger, Miss Marger, Gam. Noisinger, Mey, Mendeleks, Mr. Fagan, Mr. Blair, Dr. Hammend.

1. Dr. Barmond reported that Sample Septist and Transmists Conception Charches and institud the Council to attand a joint session with their equivalent rubup at 7:30 p. s. Fonday, March 26 at Terpie Daptist Church. Joint programs for the sameer will be discussed.

2. After tome discussion, the Compell decided to hold a planator retreat during the method of durin 2 - 3. Ge Saturday, Juna 2 from 9:30 A. . to 12130 P. T., a program of cv pe plan will be presented. On Sandor, intredictely after rearch of the contract on the spectrum tely 5:30 P. m., plans for the contract very will be frequence and ot the contract of the contract of the second and the spectrum tely 5:30 P. m., plans for the contract very will be frequence and the spectrum tely 5:30 P. m., plans for the contract very structure tely after reached and the spectrum tely 5:30 P. m., plans for the contract very structure tely of the spectrum tell of the second very spectrum tells of the terms.

The retreat will involve buth old and new rembers to the Council. All removed als which to light planetor will be clear corriging tool mode now in presenter the the planning section. Contribution reading realignments will also be reader. Firease plan to attend, it is extremely toportout that all mombers be present at both scrutors.

Buring the discussion, several members noted that they were guiling to literalure from the clurch or conference; in particular, the Interpreter. Lev. Thistiethatite said she will look into the matter.

A Mr. Mair indicated that plans for the Combustly Life Contervert were an inissued. Traite for the contert with the clute, are paint reflect. The study is daticipating review is derive April. The hearly Stille study use classeed, here, Thistletis alto will be responsible for coordinating the clutch's activities in this area. The church has class been invited to participate fully in the provide the youth to consider project and activities with the participates have to invite the youth to consider project and activities with the participates is constructed. The condition of the spaces will be reviewed by the Condition for a provide.

4. Now, Thistleth with reported that Rev. Cliff Shoaf and discussed with New, Mobbard and her the concept of Date Ferrorial's becoming a "teaching" thurch. This response will involve various students from the Divisity School submitting Learning contracts to perform a specific study, program or task woulding with the protectionel stuff. Oue student is interested in participation in the independent loudy tooster planded for the guarder.

After discussion, the following motion was made by Pev. Thistlather site:

That the Council on Ministries recommend to the Administrative Board that, a program is which Dake Hemorial would become i "EMERING" church be taken inser advisement specifically, that a learning contract, written by the Counteries is on Education, be catered auto with an interested Divinity Student to work with the independent attaket origins, and that a tayman's Council be appointed by the prichaistran of the Administrative Heard to rested in the selection and evaluation of the studen will be made on to the commer, the Divinity be evaluated one he division will be made to to the commer, the Division will be evaluated one he decision will be made to to be converted to the should become a teaching church.

COUNCIL ON MINISTRIES MINUTES March 20, 1973

-2-

The cost of supporting one student full time in this capacity for three months is \$700.00 to be provided by funds from the Divinity School and \$600.00 from Duke Memorial. Susan reported that Rev. Hubbard indicated that he could provide \$300.00 of this from the pastor's discretionary fund and the remaining \$300.00 would be provided for money budgeted for the Commission of Education in leadership education.

The Council recommends that the Layman's Council include a representative for the Pastor-Parish Relations Committee, the secretary of enlistment, and a representative from the Work area on Education.

Mrs. Thistlethwaite announced that a workshop on how to supervise people was scheduled in the near future, and that perhaps the Layman's Council would be interested in attending.

6. Dr. Hammond asked if there was any interest in the Council in generating a church calender to be distributed to the congregation. There was a definite interest, and a follow-up will be made at a subsequent meeting.

NOTICE OF NEXT MEETING:

The Council on Ministries will meet on Wednesday, April 25 at 7:45 p.m. in the Bradshaw Room.

CORNELL ON MENISTRIES MENIES Farmin 20, 1973

The cost of supporting one student full time in this capacity for three wonthe is \$700.00 to be provided by funds from the Dividing School mane \$600.00. From The Verential. Summ reported that Dev. Hobbard indicated that he could provide \$300.00 of this from the partor's discretionary fund and theremaining \$300.00 would be provided for mosey indicated for the Commission of Education in cadership education.

for the Tastor-Feriel Melations Consister; the Scincil include a representative a representative from the Nori area on Education.

It's. "ideficitivative announced that a workshop on boy to supervise people was scheduled in the near future, and that perhaps the Lawson's Council would be interested in attending.

U. Dr. Herwood asted off there was any interest in the Council in reastation a obsect emicader to be distributed to the cubrecystics. There use a defailte interest, and a follow-up will be made at a subsequent receipt.

NOT FOR DE TEXT DE TOT POR

The Council on Maintrian will meet one edwarday, pril 25 at 3145 p. m.

in the Braisland Hoom